
November 27,2006 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 

and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Bouievard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

VIA FACSMILIE AND REGULAR MAIL 

w 
Q 

z$ 
4 

Re: Aloha Utilities, Inc.; PSC Docket No. 060606-WS 
Compliance Testing 
Order No. PSC-06-0270-AS-WU 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC 06-0270-AS-WU, the total sulfide testing for the finished water at Aloha Utilities 
Plant No. 1 and Plant No. 7 is as follows: W P  

- Date Plant No. Finished Water Total Sulfides 
October 30,2006 1 0 mg/L 
October 30,2006 7 0 mg/L ECR 

If you have any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
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Sincerely, 
/7. 

Pameia Yacobeiii 
Administration Manager 

c: F. Marshall Deterding 
Stephen Watford 

admin/letters/06pscco1~PSC-SuIfideTest1ngOctober06 
FP SC - 60 M pf I S S 10 kl C L E P, K 


